Pt Mg Uy
w o !h \#.';Ji:iqmlr.h;mlm W S

I g I LT
""@“':u L AT RIS T RYA rinv My 1

Foi B Wllii b Jilyo qzeunz T SJM Ms#
o Wanh by m | Fuu ¢ 11 94348 9140
Bulut R4 -4

Vealiey i FJ}‘,M? ﬁfk:‘!;’g + Im faolq OOO!M! G/CL

U VTR T | i

Mabie i Vely GoA 06{ oS/ 4019

0 Theoiil®s §le oyl

EA RN ne KN ST PEVLhE Fashot siiwaid

Lt/ | ki h%ﬂ'dﬂ\ Pravons Conbiminl Mﬂ 1.r.|u.1.,@mu'

LR T Aetwnfltouinm fn-"" \ hJ’"“h"h‘
( T 55 3 ..-r- L

$ ‘._ r‘- I r: " e T FRTTI B | '_d";.-j-'




cartthar wel

i ; REF:
ASS. REC BY. /Yérée] - ﬁua/ ‘
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Jﬂmmﬂ@_mmfum Truck/ Traloror (A< /
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of /V] Sp Reading QL7 '7 T/Radio Insured | Std [ NI [ NA
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Poly Mo Mo JTFUF3L Yov30 12T
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TyeSizs P (’f_{'ﬂ' ’14;4 e, Vto
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Nivitha !LKK Autuz

From: clarali@fwd.com

Sent: Wednesday, 8 May 2013 10:20 AM

To: assignments@lkkauto.com; sur@lkkauto.com; admin-a@lkkauto.com; admin-
d@|kkauto.com

Cc: motorclaims.sg@fwd.com

Subject: FW: Accident involving GZ8022P & SIM4065A on 06.05.2019  Our Ref:
1201900012016/CL

Attachments: PRI 190368 pdf

Hi LKK team,

Please refer to the email below and liaise with TP repairer for PRS.
Attached is the TP GIA report.

Please create the case in Merimen,

Thank you.

Regards,
Clara

From: Alfred Ng [mailto:alfred_ng@juseq.com.sg)

Sent: Wednesday, B May, 2019 10:19 AM

To: Clara Li Zirong - 5GUser

Cc: Motor Claims 5G - 5G Common

Subject: Re: Accident involving GZB022P & S5IMA0&5A on 06.05.2019

Your ref: 1201900012016/CL
Our ref: JEQ/190368/0519/IMP

Dear Clara,
We refer to your email dated 7 May 2019.

Our client is agreeable to appoint the following surveyor as our single joint expert.

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd.

Please be informed that our client's vehicle is available for inspection at the understated workshop:-

IMPERIUM AUTOMOTIVE
25 Kaki Bukit Road 4 #01-49,
Syner KB

Singapore 417800



Tel:9748 9940 Fax: 6346 7213
Mr. Shawn Tan

With Regards

Alfred Ng

Executive

On behalf of Mr Michael Yap
M/s JusEquity Law Corporation
No. 171 Chin Swee Road
#02-01/02/06 Singapore 169877
Tel : 6536 9339

Fax: 6536 5368

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

This message is intended only for the attention of the addressee and may contain legally privileged and/or
confidential information. Its unauthorised use, disclosure, storage or copying is not permitted. If you are
not the intended recipient, please permanently delete the original, destroy all copies and inform the
sender.

— Original Message —

From: clara li@fwd com

To: zul@juseq com gq

Ce: alfred_ng@juseq com sg ; motorclaims sg@ifwd.com
Sent: Tuesday, May 07, 2019 5:33 PM

Subject: RE: Accident involving GZ8022P & SJM4065A on 06,05.2019 O ref: JEQ/190368/0519/IMP (zl) Our Ref:
1201900012016/CL

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sir/ Madam,

Please find our panel surveyors as follows: -
1. LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD
2. INFINITI APPRAISAL SERVICE
3. AJAX INSPECTION SERVICES PTE LTD

If you are not agreeable to any of the above, we reserve our rights to request for pre-repair inspection of your
client's vehicle.

We look forward to receiving your reply.
Thank you.
*Please note that cantents of this email should not be construed as any admission of liability on the port of our

insured and/ or insurers. We hereby maintain full reservation of rights and all defences available to us.

*Please note that we do not accept fox. Hence, please send in any correspondences related to Motor Claims via e-

mail to motorclaims. sq@fwd.com. Thank you.

Kind Regards,

Clara LI



FWD

insurance

FWD Singapore Pte. Ltd.

6 Temasek Boulevard, #18-01 Suntec Tower Four, Singapore 038986
T (65)&727 5722

E clarali@hwd.com

W fwd.cam sg

1 T A et L B
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b B ]

imurance | | masistance with FWD Flyer mebils sffi” ] o

From: zul [mailto:zul@juseq.com.sg)

Sent: Tuesday, 7 May, 2019 4:15 PM

To: Motor Claims 5G - 5G Common

Cc: 'Alfred Ng'

Subject: Accident involving GZ8022P & SJM4065A on 06.05.2019 O ref: JEQ/190368/0519/IMP (zl) Our Ref:
1201900012016/CL

Dear Sir,
Please refer to our notice of accident.
Regards,

Zul

JusEquity Law Corporation

171 Chin Swee Road #02-06, CES Centre
Singapore 169877

Tel: 6536 9339

Fax: 68536 5368

E-mail: zul@juseq.com.sg

This massage (and all its attachments) is intended anly for the use of the individual or entity te wham It is addressed and is peivileged and confidential. If you
are not the intended recipient, please natily us immediately by return electronic mail, delete this massage and you should not disseminate, distribute or copy
any infarmation contained herein,

ATTENTION:

The email and any attachments transmitted with it are private and confidential and intended solely for the
use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error, please
notify the sender immediately and delete this email and any attachments from your system. You should not
use, disclose, copy or store this email and any attachments.

Messages and attachments are scanned for all viruses known. However, you are advised that you open any
attachments at your own risk. If this message contains password-protected attachments, the files have NOT
been scanned for viruses by our mail domain. Please always scan for viruses before opening any
attachments.



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



8@ JusEquity Law Corporation

ADVOCATES & SOLICITORS » COMMISSIONER FOR OATHS

171 Chin Swea Road #02-08, CES Cenlie, Singspore 168877
Tedaphone (65) 6535 8339, Fax ; (55) 6536 5363 (Liigaton & Conveyancang)
Ermall : claima@ijusng com.sg wabnife - www jUseq.com.sg

Our Ref JEQ/190368/0519/IMP (21)

YourRef  SJM40G5A

7 May 2019

MOHAMMAD HAFIZ BIN ABDUL JABBAR By Post Only
465 Choa Chu Kang Avenue 4 #08 — 03

Singapore 680465

FWD SINGAPORE PTELTD By Email: motorclaims.sg@fwd.com
Singapore

Dear Sir

ACCIDENT INVOLVING GZB022P & SJM4065A ON 06.05.2019

We act for the owner of vehicle no. GZB022P.

We hereby natify you of a road traffic accident on 6 May 2019 at aboul 0900 hrs, al BKE lowards Changi
involving our client's vehicle and vehicle registration no, SUM40G5A driven by you / your insured at the
material time. A copy of our client's accident report Is enclosed,

As a result of the accident, our client’s vehicle has been damaged. Before our cliant proceeds fo repair the
damaged vehicle, pleass let us know within 2 working days of your receipt of this notice whether you
would like to conduct a pre-repair survey of the vehicle. If we do not recelve any reply from you within the
slipulated fimeline, our client shall proceed to repair the vehicle without further reference to you.

Ynurs 3}1.[35“)«

I e —
- e
i

Encl.

CONFIDENTIALITY CALITION

This pressage I8 intended anly for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is sddressed and containg information that |s privileged and
confidentisl. Il you, thie reader of this massage, are not the Intended recipient, you should not deseminate, distribute or copy this
commanication, If you have received this communication in erron, pléase notify os immediately by telaphone and return the origmal message
Lo ud 3t the above address 3t our pxpense. Thank you.

JusEguity Lo Corporation [Regivtratian No. 200404 738E) Is @ law carporation with Rmited Hability



58120189 Adjuster immediata Advice
Mote: This document has nol been finalised.

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd icoregne1sssoriser)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel; 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@ikkauto.com;assignments@ikkauto.com

To: FWD Singapore Pte. Lid, From: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

& Temasek Boulevard 51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25

#18-01 Suntec Tower 4 Paya Ubl Industrial Park

Singapore 038988 Singapore 408933
Atin:  Clara LI Zi Rong Date: 089 May 2019

Preliminary Advice

Insured Vehicle No  : SIM40E5A
TP Vehicle No : GZB022P Accident Date : DB/DS/2019
Maka : TOYOTA DYNA 150 Assignment Date : 08/05/2018
Date of Inspection  : D8/05/2019 Est. Duration of Repair :5.00
Inspection At : IMPERIUM AUTOMOTIVE - KAKI BUKIT (HQ)

25 KAKI BUKIT ROAD 4, #0149 SYNERGY@HKBE
SINGAPORE 417800

Point of Impact | General Description of Damages
The vehicle sustained impact / damages rear portion and parts claimed are consistent to the accidenl. The chassis frame

affeciad due lo collision,
Repairer's Estimate (Gross) 53 B,B866.33
Revisad Amount S5 5,030.43
Check Items (Estimaled) S5 0.00
Total S5 5,039.43
Lump Sum Repair 55
Total Loss Consideration
MNew for Oid Value 58
Pre-Accidant Value 5%
COE /| PARF Rebale 8%
Salvage Value 55
Margin for Repair 55

Remarks

{ | The vehicle 1s repairable at our adjusted amount. We have also confirmed excess and policy coverage. Kindly
let us have your authorisation,

{ | Thevehicle is uneconomical to be repaired, you are advised to invite tender for the wreck,

{ )} Other commenis :

hitps:/isingapore.merimen.com/claimaindex.cim Husebox=SVCdocAfuseaction=dsp_viewersmartddooid=4 14643748 preview=15nclayout=1&CFI...

mn



PARF/COLE Rebate Enquiry

> Back to OneMotoring

Page 1 of 2

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner 1D Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:
Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:
Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:

PARF Rebate Amount:

Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):
PQP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:
Message

Business
3294W

GZ8022P

No

09 May 2019
TOYOTA
DYNA 150D
Silver

2006
5L5658725
JTFUF34Y003012172
$23,681.00
31 Aug 2006
31 Aug 2006
2

$1,185.00

Mo

$0.00

31 Jul 2021

C - Goods Vehicle & Bus
5

$22,247.00

$9,903.00

$9,903.00

Please note that all future COE renewals for this vehicle can only be for a 5-year period,
subject to the statutory lifespan (if applicable) of the vehicle.

The information contained herein is correct as at 08 May 2019

https://fvrl.lta. gov.sg/la/vrl/action/enquireRebate By PublicBefore Dereglnput ?FUNCTION 1D=F03... 08-May-19



Used Toyota Dyna Car for Sale in Singapore, Pan Pac Automobile Pte Lid - seCarMart  Page 1 of 2
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Toyota Dyna 150 3.0M (COE ull 12/2021)
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ENTRY DATE & TIMNE: ON0%2018 1A 12
WUBMITTED BY Tab Lai Ming

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Pinase repon comectly the detais of e accdont 1o speed wp the clams procass

2. This Form must ba complated by the Policyhalder and/or the Authorised Driver

1 Information previded must be as truthful and accurate ae possible. Any willul misrepresentation of witholdng of materal (acts may alow insurance companies o
repudinte palicy Inbity

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by Insurance comganies & not an sdmession of polcy Rabslity on tha part of the insurance companies

5 Ay lalse repariing may be refermed to the Polics for investigation

5. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Managemant Cantre establshed by the Genaral insurance Assaciabon of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and thal coples of this report will. for a fee, be made avallable upon apolication by interesied paries

7. By the lodgemant of Ihis repar! 1o 1he insumrs, you harsby consont o the archiving of this repart at fhe centre and io coples ol \he report being rmads avadable
aleresaid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Raparn 07/0572019 15:13

Date Of Acoident 06/05/2019 09:00

Exaci Location Of Accidenl BKE TOWARDS CHANGI
Country/Stale of Loss SINGAPORE

Vehicle Registration Number GZBD22P
Insured/Policyholder

Name O Registered Owner RENTZ

Co Reg No 53193294W

Email Address
Mobile Phana No

Allermative Phone No

Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturer
Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used al

fime of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vahicle?

if No, Please state actlon o be taken

Vahicle Category

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Caompany

Type Of Coverage
Fleal Policy

Palicy Mumbser
Cover Nate Number
Driver

Name of Driver
Passport No/FIN
Date OFf Birth
Cccupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gendear

Maobile Number

Fax Numbar
Contact Number
EMail Address

NOEMAIL
(LOCAL) +65-83T31641
OFFICE-93731641

TOYOTA
DYMNA

WORK USE

NO

THIRD PARTY
COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD
THIRD PARTY FIRE ANDVOR THEFT

NO

5072303359-03

KHAN RUBEL
G67232780

10/01/1988

OUTDOOR

2TN22017

1 YEAR AND 4 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-83731641

NOEMAIL

Page 1 of 13



Address BLK 5068 #00-327 ANG MO KIO STREET 52
Postcade 562596

Was driver an amployee of the Insured's Company YES

It No. Relationship of the Drver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle -

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident CHAIN COLLISION
Wealher Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY
Other Information

Was any foraign vehicle involved In this accident? NO
Numiber r:un‘ vehicles (Including awn vehicla) 2
involved in the acciden

Was any body injured in the Acciden!? NO
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by NO
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| have bean approached by unknown personis) NO
soliciting/offering accident claims assislance

Number of Passengers {Including Driver) 6
rassenger 1 NAME - UNKNOWN
GENDER: MALE

Passenger 2 NAME: ; UNENOWN
GEMNDER MALE

Passenger 3 MNAME: UNKNOWN
GENDER: MALE
Passenger 4 NAME: UNKNOWN

GENDER: MALE

Passenger § NAME UNKNOWN
GENDER MALE

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reparted 1o the police? NO

If Yes, Please siate which Police Stalion

Was nalice of inlended Prosecution given? NOD

If Yes.againsl whom?

Circumstances of Accident
REFER TO ATTACHED
Attachment(s)
Are accident photos available for attachment? YES
Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO
Was there any audio recorded? NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vehicle Ragistration Number S5JM4DE5A

Page 2 of 13



Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
‘Details Of Properties
Vehicle Calegory

Name of Driver
NRIC/Passport Mumber
Contact Numbar

Addrass

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage

MNo. Of Passanger (Including Driver)

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Calour
Datalls Of Properiies
Vehicle Category

Name of Driver
NRIC/Passpart Number
Contact Mumber

Address

Postcoda

Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage

Mo. Of Passanger (Inciuding Driver)

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Calour
Detaills OF Proparties

Vehicle Category

Name of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Matire Of Damage

MNo. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

PRIVATE CAR

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 2
GBEG33Z

COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 3
GYaraac

COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

Page 1af 11
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Sketch Plan #2

BETCR PLAS

DESCRIBE OIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT
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MTTT SISEHET | Yaw Ten Auiomobiie Tech Me Lid - ek Dubii
EMTRY DATE & T Shosaone 1513
BUBMNTTED &Y Toh Lsl Ming

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMFORTANT NOTICE

| Pisaso report correclly ihe defads ol Ihe accident ko speed up M cisims pracess
2. This Form must be comiplsied by the Policyholder and'or lha Authorised Orivar.

3. Informabon provided must be as Wuthiul and accurate ss possibbs. Any wilul misrepressnistion of wahokiing of matoriel fecis may sllow insuuncs compeniss &

repudiale policy Nabiiky

4. Ths lnsue sed scoaptanca of this Foom by insurance companies is nol an edmision of poalicy kability an the parl ol thi Reumsnce comaanets

& Any false roporting may be raferred to the Polics for invesligation.

&, This repen will b forwsrded by Uve mguroes of tha GiA Hecords Managaemant Canire sstabilishad by (e Ganedsl insurance Association of Singanone (GIA) for
mrchiving and ihal copias of ihis raport will, lor & lee, S8 mads availabls upon applcsson by inleresied parias

7. By i lodgament of his sonodt io e inswrers, you haroby consend (o (he urehiving of this ropori ol e cenire and 1o copies of he epon being mads wisiabie

oraiis

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Dats Of Report 07052018 15113
Date Of Accident 06/05/2019 08:00
Exac! Localion Of Accident BKE TOWARDS CHANGI
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
Vahicla Registralion Mumber GZaozz2P
Insured/Policyholder
Nama Of Registersd Owner RENTZ
Co Reg No 53183294W
Emall Address NOEMAIL

Mobile Phane No
Allernalive Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manulaciurer

Modal

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used al
timo of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance palicy
for regair 1o your vehicle?

Il Mo, Plaass state aclon to be takan
Vehicia Category

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Campany
Type Of Coverago

Flaal Palicy

Policy Number

Cover Nole Number

Driver

Hame of Driver

Passport Na/FIN

Data O Birth

Oecupalion

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Exparience

Gendar

Mobile Mumbsr

Fax Numbar

Contact Number

EMail Addrass

(LOCAL) +65-83731641
OFFICE-B3731641

TOYOTA
DYMA

WORK USE

NO

THIRD PARTY
COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD
THIRD PARTY FIRE ANDJ/OR THEFT

NO

5072103359-03

KHAN RUBEL
GET232780Q

10/01/1988

QUTDOOR

2722017

1 YEAR AND 4 MONTHS
MALE

[LOCAL) +65-83731641

NOEMAIL

Page 1of 12



Address BLK 5968 #09-327 ANG MD KIO STREET 52
Fostcoda 582506

W as driver an employee of the Insured's Company YES

Il No, Relatipnship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vahicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vahicla

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accidant CHAIN COLLISION
Waealher Conditions CLEAR
Road Surfaca DRY

Other Infermation

Was any lorsign vehicle involved in this accidan!? NO
Mumber of vehicles (including own vehlola)

involved in the accident 2

Was any body Injured In the Accident? NO

Was any injured conveyad to hospital oy NO

ambulanca?

Was any other materia| or proparty damaged? YES

| have been approached by unknown parson(s) NO

soliciling/offering accident claima assistance

Number ol Passengers (Including Driver) g

s NAME UNKNOWN

GENDER: @ MALE

Passenger 2 NAME: ; UNKNOWN
GENDER: MALE

Passanger 3 NAME LUNKNOWN
GENDER: MALE

Passenger &

NAME: ¢ UNKNOWN
GEMDER : MALE
Passonger 5 NAME © UNKNOWN

GEMDER: MALE
Daotalls of Police Action

VWas the accident raporied o the palice? WO
If Yes, Pleass state which Palice Stallon

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? ND
If Yas,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO ATTACHED

Altachment(s)

Are accident photos available for altachment? YES
Was thete any video caplured by Car Camara? NO
Was thare any audio recorded? NO
Vehlcie Registration Number SJIMADE5A

Papge 20l 13



Vahicle Make/Modsl/Colour
Datalls O! Propertias
Vehicle Calegory

Mama of Driver
NRICPassport Number
Contact Number

Address

Posloode

insurance Company Name
Matura Of Damage

Mo, Of Passengar (Including Driver)

Yahicle Registration Mumber
Vahicie Make/Modal/Colour
Details Of Properties

Vehicle Calaegory

Name of Driver
NRIC/Passpor Mumbar
Contact Number

Addrass

Postcode

Insuranca Company Nama
Mature Of Damage

Mo, Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Calour
Details Of Properies

Vehicle Calagory

Name aof Orivar
MNRIC/Passport Numbar
Conlact Numbar

Addrass

Posicoda

Insurance Company Name
MNalure Of Damage

No. Of Passanger (Including Driver)

PRIVATE CAR

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 2
GEER3IZ

COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 3
GY&783C

COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

Poge 3 of 12



IMPERIUM AUTOMOTIVE

25 Kaki Bukit Road 4 #01-49 Synergy@KB, Singapore 417800

HP : 9748 9940 Shawn Tan
Email: shawn7530&hotmail.com

Fax: 6346 7213

wor? Adlonad

£ féﬁ,‘i‘
;"F

b
90

Sd7 -

Vehicle No.; GZ 8022 P

!

L T S O T N R T R

el

mM#WNHE

DESCRIPTION
List Items
Rear tailgate Kerf [ D2
Rear tailgate lock hinges A
Rear tailgate lower panel Lef / 2
Rear tailgate lower stopper rubbers S 7o ra
Rear tailgate lower stopper brackets Vs g7/
Rear talllamps ﬂ-«'/ T
Rear taillamp panels 77§ Jart’
Rear number plate panel 44
Rear number plate lamp -1
Rear spare tyre da

tuof

Rear spare tyre carrier support £ tlir: -

Rear exhaust pipe A
Rear exhaust mounting 1 1
Discount 25%

Special Nett ltemns

Rear tailgate "13PAX" sticker /244
Rear tailgate "70KM/H" sticker /L&~
Rear step bar -g,.,f

Rear number plate 4-0['

Rear spare tyre rim 4 -1

Labour Charges

r! 8 aw; 2019

Zohe pYt iy

Model: Toyota Dyna

784,
106 (v
33170
LT

1 - 36¢t- 50
13!{,‘.?’-&

To remove, replaced damaged lamps and check up rear wiring.

To remove and refit inner garnishes.

To remove, refit and replace exhaust silencer and mountings.

To apply tuff kote,
Panel beating.
To respray painting on the affected areas.

PAGE 1 OF 1

AMT S$

1,465.60__—
290.00 %
878.50 —
145.20 /P ¢
213.00 @ ¢
679.40 (5,
599.00 /#¢.

98.50 —

89.70 >
289.70 %
625.00—
852.60 2Y

48.90 A

6,275.10
1,568.78

4,706.33

25.00 /o
25.00 /o
250.00 425
50.00 /£

350,00 X

700.00

80.00 {»
A= 150.00 &£

A1 15000 CX
180.00 &

1,500.00 /()¢
1,400.00 J‘)G )

Ve U W W W W

3,460.00

Grand Total : §

8,866.33



Merimen e-Claims

Page 1 of |

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

..__... arczeh A

| CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING
[ |Motifled Est Submitted

|W May 2019

Edit Reg I

e

I I.idj Assigned | Ad| Rpt | M) Submitted Ins Auth'ed Status
08 May 3019 | Pending for Survey
00100 5$%4,000.00 ﬂl.m.nlll Report
Eaw Ad) Rt I Edit Extirnaies Wiew Mot Cancel Case I

Reference

Claim Details

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS [Created by adjuster] -

|mmumn:mm1m 1D: SE9442551
'llﬂ‘lt Co. Reg, No- 53191294W

06/05/201% D900 - =58
[152 Months and & Days From LTA Reg Date (Man ¥r)]

PNPV2019-00002607 {Camprehensive)

| ;Dll‘.lﬂl.ﬂl'-
TP / 1201900012016 [

Claim Type:
vanhicie Reg,

| Pailicy No.
[See0esA (Claimant):

| Imperium Automotive - Kakl Bukit (HQ) 25 Kakl Bukit u::?-m-ﬂ Synergy KB, 417A00 Kaki Bukit - Tel: 7489940
s immwru.ml.{nm- Tel: 6727 5700 .., [Handled by Clara LI ZI Rong]
Adjuster: | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 . [Handied oy MARCUS CHUA] ...
ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED
There are no mail for this case,

[Final Rpt due 17/05/2019]

view atl | Compose Case mai |

| ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS—

Due Date  Priority
Mo results

view All | Search Tasks | Create Mew Task | Complete |
Task Group Subject  Handler Assigned By Complated On Created On Done?

Type

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=dsp_... 15/5/2019



Merimen e-Claims

Claim Documents

*GZB022P (12015000120186)
[SIMADE5A]
™

RENTZ
May 6 2019 9:00AM
[Mohammad Hafiz Bin Abdul Jabbar]
Imperium Automotive - Kakl Bukit

Upload Docurmeris | Upioad #rgizs | Compass tiew Letier |

Page |1 of 3

Assessment Reports 1perpoge  [v] o
[No_ [Finalized On LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnall| Print
1 090519 14:21 | Adjuster Immediate Advice © | osarm |

'lrin&nmui . Sperpoet  1v1| B
|No_|Relabel/Reorder |LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnall| Print
1 15/05/1% 10:00 | Chassis Number 0| ecwc |
2 15/05/18 10:00 | Odometer Reading 0 | weaws | A
;3 i::;.ln;ug 10:00 | General View 0 | e | B
|4 15/05/19 10:00 General View D | cedwc | A
Is  |15/05/19 10:00 | Genersl View 0 e | &
C (15/05/1510:00 | General View . O wars | B
7 15/05/19 10:00 | General View O  edws | M
B 15/05/1% 10:00 | General View 0| cawc | &
'8 15/05/19 10:00 | General View O wuws | &
10 1S/05/19 10:00 | General View n_ Losd WG | A
(11 1S/05/15 10.00 | General View 0 wewvs B
12 |15/05/15 10:00 | Genersl View 0| cedws | F
F_ﬁru 10:00 | Genersl View . 0| ceaws | &
|14 |15/05/19 10:00 General View 0| wedec | A
15 [15/05/19 10:00 | General View D | waarc | A
16 15/05/19 10:00 | General View 0| waws | A
17 |15/05/18 10:00 | General View 0 | teaws | 4
1B 15/05/1810:00 | General View © | e | B
15 15/05/1510:00 | General View © | wers | B
20 15/05/19 10:00 General View D | toaawc | A
21 15/0%/19 10:00 | General View Q| adirc | A
22 15/05/19 10:00 | General View B O vaews | B
23 (15/05/1910:00 | General View D | ocws | A
24 |15/05/19 10:00 | Ganaral View O | ceaws | B
35 15/05/18 1000 | General View O | saws B
16 15/05/1510:00 | General View O | oaaws | A
27 |15/05/19 10:00 | General View D | caawc | A
2B | 15/05/10 10:00 | General View D | dwc | A
29 |15/05/19 10:00 General View D | oaaws | A
30 |15/05/19 10:00 | General View O | cws | 2
31 |15/05/19 10:00 General View 0| waaws | A
32 [15/05/18 10:00 | General View 0 | oades | B4
33 15/05/18 10:00 | General View 0 | weaws | A
34 [15/05/12 1000 | General View 0 | @S

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_doc...

15/5/2019



Merimen e-Claims

Page 2 of 3

AssessmentReports [1perpage  [o]| 62
™ Frralipes Om LEK Auto Consultants Pte Lid (HQ) TM“!_ Print

=]
135 150515 10:00 | General View 0| ceamwe | B
36 15/05/19 10:00 | General View 0! waows | B
137 115/05/19 10:00 | Ganeral View O earc | B
38 |15/05/19 10:00 General View - g load WG | &
38 15/05/19 10:00 | General View 0 | weors | B
F (15/05/19 10100 | General View D iceawc | M
41 [1905/19 10:00 | Gemersd View Q | oed s | B
42 15/05/19 10:00 | General View D | eadws | I
43 |15/05/19 10:00 | General View D | caaws | &
44 |15/05/19 10:00 | Genersl View 0| weaws | B
45 15/05/18 10:00 | General View D | cadwc | A
a6 150519 10:00  Genmeral View O | sews | B
47 ]s;us.rum:nu General View D waws | B
48 |15/05/19 10:00 | General View D | cedwc |
45 |15/05/18 10:00 | General View O | eawc | A
S0 15/05/1910:00 | General View ©  wwws | B
51 |85/05/19 10:00 | General View 0 | weaws | M4
51 |15/06/18 10:00 | General View D | weawc | BA
53 [15/05/15 10:00 | General View D | adarc | A
sn-'u.rus.ru 10:00 General View D | ovawe | B
55 |15/05/10 100100 | General View D | adwec | A
56 |15/05/19 10:00 | General View 0| weaws || A
57 |15/05/19 10:00 | Ganeral View 0 | weaws | B
58 [15/05/19 10:00 | General View 0| oaws | 4
Se [15/05/10 10:00 | Ganaral View . @ | edws | BB
60 [15/05/19 10:00 | General View D | oadws | A
61 [15/05/1% 1000 | General View 0| eawc | A
62 [15/0515 10:00 | Ganeral View Q| wdwc | A
63 [15/05/19 10:00 | General View D | wadws | A
B4 150515 10:00 | General View D | adws | A
65 |15/05/18 10:00 | Gemeral View 0| weaws | A
66 |15/05/1910:00 | Genaral View 0 | wedirc | B2
67 |15/05/19 10:00  General View © | s | B
6 [15/05/1910:00 | General View O | adwc | A
69 |15/05/19 10:00 | General View 0| wedwe | B
70 [15/05/19 10:00  General View O wurc | B
71 |15/05/19 10:00 1&-:-1 View O | v | B2
72 |15/05/19 10:00 | General View 0 | wawrs | A
73 15/05/19 10.00  Reinspection Photo D | Loadrs
74 | 15/05/1910:00  Reinspection Photo O wurs | B2
75 | 15/05/19 10:00 Reinspection Phota D cwiws | &
76 |15/05/18 10:00 | Reinspection Photo 0  todiec | B4
St 1perpage V]| &
Mo |Finalieed On FWD Singapore Pta. Ltd. (HQ) Thumbnall | Print
1 080519 13:78 E-Mied GIA report ﬁ Load POF

Documents Checklist

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_doc... 15/5/2019



Merimen e-Claims Page 3 of 3

m]mlmu

Show Remarks To: [ Handling Insurer
Migte: Hesndckd ard priwdlh @fises oy Ghoe it fD GENET paTDEL

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc& fuseaction=dsp_doc... 15/5/2019



Adjuster Report Page | of 4
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd coregno 1sssorissr)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Indusirial Park
Singapum 408933
Tel 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-88058 Email sur@lkkauto com;assignments@ikkauto.com
VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT
Our File No: CS/FPWD18008131/UQD3E2
Date: 15/05/2018
REFERENCE
Handling Insurer: FWD Singapore Ple. Lid.  Policy No: PNPV2018-00002607
En . nt Vehicle GZ8022P Insured Vehicle No :  SJM4DESA
Date of Loss: D&/052018 Mature of Claim: TP Claim No: 1201900012018
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: GZB0D22P
Make & Model: TOYOTA DYNA 150, 3.0 D (M) Engine No: 5L56858725
Reg. Date 31/08/2006 (Man. Year: 2008) Chassis No: JTFUF34Y003012172
Colour Siiver Odomeler: 557BBT km
Engine Capacity 2988 cc
Marke! Valus/New Car Price: N/A
Sum Insured (S3) Market Value/New Car Price
I T F Y
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake [Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake [Serviceable) Yes Engine Meodification No  Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size 185 R14 Rear Tyre Size: 165 R12 (D)
Front Left Side VANMAX 5mm Rear Left Side Dunlop 5/5 mm
Front Right Side: VANMAX 5 mm Rear Righl Side Dunlop 5/5 mm
The above valves represent the remaining fyre freads depth
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference  DIff %
Parts 5.406.32 3,149.42 2.256.90 4175
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 3.460.00 1,890.00 1.570.00 4538
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S§5) B,866.32 5,039.42 3,826.90 43.16
Approved Total (Overridden) (S§) 4,000.00
Nett Amount (S5) B,B66.32 4,000.00 4 866.32 54.89
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment. Da/n5/2018
Date Inspected Da/05/2010 Inspected At Imperium Automaotive - Kaki Bukit (HO)
25 Kaki Bukil Road 4, #01-48
Synergy@KB
Singapore 417800
Estimailed Period of Repair: 5.0 days

Adjuster. MARCUS GHUA

Manager: SHIAL CHAN

hitps://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=gen _...

15/5/2019



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 4

NOTE This report represants aur fndings af the time and pisce of inspechion séafed herein, Such inspection fng been camed oul fo ihe best of our
hnowiadpe and atulity But any other fabilty under any Qifier CoUMSIances 15 heraby expressly sxciuded

https:/singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_... 15/5/2019



Adjuster Repon

REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

Part Source: {Last Synchronised: 15 May 2018)

Parts: TOYOTA DYMA 150 3.0 D (M) (Model not available in dalabase)
Labour: Repairar's (Price-denominated Standard List)

Print Code; (Unsubmitled, no print-code for GZ8022P)

Validity:

Page 3 of 4

Further Info: temsivaiues not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk .

These estimates are valid only If they contain the print code (above) on all estimale pages, running page
numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page

Recommended Parts

No. Gty Part No. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
T *REAR TAILGATE Bent / Dented 1,46580FL *1,46560FL
2 2 *REAR TAILGATE LOCK HINGES Repair 290.00 FL *-FL
3 ‘REAR TAILGATE LOWER PANEL Bent / Dented 878.50FL *B7B.50FL
4 1 *REAR TAILGATE LOWER STOPPER RUBBERS N/S Tom 145.20FL  “7260FL
5 1 "REAR TAILGATE LOWER STOPPER BRACKETS N/S Bent 213.00FL  *106.50FL
6 1 *REAR TAILLAMPS N/S Broken B7840FL *338.7OFL
7 1 "REAR TAILLAMP PANELS N/S Bent 598.00FL *299.50FL
B 1 *REAR NUMBER FLATE PANEL Bent 88.50FL  *8B.50FL
g 1 *REAR NUMBER PLATE LAMP Nol Necessary B8.70FL “FL
10 1 *REAR SPARE TYRE Nol Necessary 289.70FL "-FL
1101 ‘REAR SPARE TYRE CARRIER SUPPORT & CHAIN  Bent/ Jammed B625.00FL *B25.00FL
12 1 “REAR EXHAUST PIPE Not Necessary B52.60 FL “-FL
13 1 ‘REAR EXHAUST MOUNTING Not Necessary 4880 FL -FL
14 1 “‘REAR TAILGATE 13PAX STICKER Necessary 2500FS  *10.00FS
15 1 *REAR TAILGATE TOKM/H STICKER Necessary 25.00FS *10.00F5
16 1 ‘REAR STEP BAR Benl 250.00FS =200.00FS
w9 *REAR NUMBER PLATE Bent B0.0OFS  *15.00FS
18 1 *REAR SPARE TYRE RIM Mol Mecessary 350.00FS *-F8
FeFranchise pan S=Spchen L=ListitemDisc
Sub Total (S§) 697510 4,120.90
- List ltem Discount on L Items 25.00/25.00% (S$) 1,568.78 B71.48
Total Parts (S§) 5,406.32 3,148.42
[ Report was unsubmitied during this print-out,
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusecbox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_... 15/5/2019



Adjuster Report Page 4 of 4

Recommended Miscellaneous Items
There are no new miscellanecus Hema selected.

Recommended Labour

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount

Labour ltems

1 TO REMOVE, REPLACED DAMAGED LAMPS AND CHECK UP MNew B80.00 30.00
REAR WIRING

2 TO REMOVE AND REFIT INNER GARNISHES New 150.00 0.00

3 TO REMOVE, REFIT AND REPLACE EXHAUST SILENCER Mew 150,00 0.00
AND MOUNTINGS

4 TO APPLY TUFF KOTE New 180.00 B0.00

5  PANEL BEATING New 1.500.00 1,000.00

6  TO RESPRAY PAINTING ON THE AFFECTED AREAS New 1.400.00 800.00

Gross Labour Cost (58) 3,460.00 1,890.00

Repart was unsubmitted during this print-oul.

< END OF ESTIMATES >
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